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Vezsrnonzion, OC 22780
SEP 168 1524
Mr. Jzmes Connors
Assistant Director e e
< v & ANTIS
Cierk Craft Division é;ﬁ;f*déé’
American Postal Workers E;?Ly—-—_““.
Gnion, AFL-CIO . iﬁ" —y
817 14th Street, N.W. ﬁgéLL
washington, D.C. 20005-3399 | ——Sonede. |

Re: Borsella
Cockeysville, MD 21030
H1C-2C-D 12518

Dear Mr. Connorcs:

On September 5, 1984, we met to discuss the above-captioned
grievance at the fourth step of our contractual grievance

procedure. o

The issiie in this grievance is whether the subject
disciplinary action was properly reviewed in accorcance with
the Kational Agreement.

2
After-f%rther review of this matter, we agreed that there was
no national interpretive issue fairly presented as to the
meaning and intent of Article 16 of the National Agreement.
This is a factual dispute over the application of Article 16,
Section 8, of the 1981 National Agreement. Whether the
subject disciplinary action was properly reviewed can only be
determined by application of the above-referenced provision
to the specific fact circumstances involved. Therefore, this
case is suitable for regional determination.

Accordingly, we agreed to remand this case to Step 3 for -
further consideration by the parties.

Please sign and return the enclosed copy of this decision as
acknowledgment of our agreement to remand this grievance.



